

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

1st Session of the 47th Legislature (1999)

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE
FOR ENGROSSED
HOUSE BILL NO. 1351

By: Stanley of the House

and

Morgan of the Senate

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE

An Act relating to professions and occupations;
amending 59 O.S. 1991, Section 328.27, which relates
to dentistry; providing for faculty permits;
providing for qualifications; clarifying language;
providing for renewals; providing for powers and
authorizations; specifying certain restrictions; and
providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 59 O.S. 1991, Section 328.27, is
amended to read as follows:

Section 328.27 A. 1. The Board of ~~Governors shall have~~
~~authority~~ Dentistry may, without examination, upon presentation of
satisfactory credentials, and under such rules ~~and regulations~~ as
the Board ~~of Governors~~ may ~~prescribe~~ promulgate, ~~to issue permits to~~
~~persons~~ a faculty permit to an applicant who are graduates:

a. is a graduate of a school of dentistry approved by the
Board and is licensed to practice dentistry in another
state or country, or

b. is a graduate of an accredited dental hygiene approved
~~by the Board, when such persons are~~ program and is
licensed to practice dental hygiene in some other
another state. Such permits

2. A faculty permit shall be issued only upon the certification
of the dean of ~~a~~ an accredited dental school and/or college or the

1 director of a ~~an~~ an accredited dental hygiene school program located in
2 this state that the applicant is a bona fide member of the teaching
3 staff of that ~~school~~ college or program. ~~Such permits~~

4 3. A faculty permit shall be valid for one (1) year and may be
5 ~~reissued~~ renewed by the Board of Governors ~~for only one (1)~~
6 ~~additional year~~.

7 B. The holder of ~~such permits~~ a faculty permit shall be
8 entitled to perform ~~all operations which~~ services and procedures in
9 the same manner as a person ~~licensed~~ holding a license to practice
10 dentistry or dental hygiene in this state ~~would be entitled to~~
11 ~~perform~~, but ~~such~~ all services ~~will~~ and procedures performed shall
12 be without ~~fee or~~ compensation other than that received in salary
13 from ~~such positions~~ a faculty position, and shall be performed only
14 within the facilities of ~~the~~ an accredited dental school location
15 college or accredited dental hygiene program or in a seminar or
16 postgraduate course and as an adjunct to ~~his or her~~ teaching
17 functions ~~in such school or to the profession~~. A holder of a
18 faculty permit shall not engage in faculty or private practice of
19 dentistry or dental hygiene.

20 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 1999.

21
22 47-1-7180 KSM 6/11/15
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32